Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Members, Urban County Co ci\
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FROM: P\J{«Y\x«/\ el o )

Rodney Ballalrd, Director
Division of éommunity Cotrections

CCi Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
Department of Public Safety
DATE: August 25, 2015

SUBJECT: Approval of Sole Source Purchase with Hanover Architectural Products

Request : Request approval of a Sole Source purchase with Hanover Architectural Products for pedestal system pieces

Why are you requesting? The Division is replacing the pedestal support system for the front plaza of the facility due
to Risk Management concerns. This is a sole source due to existing equipment.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: Not to exceed $30,000
The cost for future FY is: Unknown. Cost will be determined based upon the failure of the pieces.
Are the funds budgeted? Yes
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: The funds are budgeted for FY16
Account number: 1101-505401-5412-76101
File Number: 1049-15

Director/ Commissioner: Rodney Ballard, Director/Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner
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